From: Developer Services Planning [mailto:DeveloperServicesPlanning@southwestwater.co.uk]
Sent: 20 March 2018 14:06

To: Planning <Planning@torbay.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning Consultation Request P/2017/1133 (Inglewood) Land South of White Rock, adj
Brixham Road, Paignton - Additional Plans

| refer to the above and would advise that South West Water has no comment.

Martyn Dunn Development Coordinator

e
— e LY

South West \Water
D: 01392 443702

Peninsula House, Rydon Lane, Exeter, EX2 7THR
www.southwestwater.co.uk

Please note that the Water Act 2014 has brought in changes that mean that all water companies
are being asked to modify the way they charge customers for Developer Services related activities
from April 2018.

From: Irving, Mark [mailto:Mark.Irving@torbay.gov.uk]

Sent: 13 March 2018 19:04

To: 'andy.hill@devon.gov.uk'; Pickhaver, David; Talbot, Clare; 'michaeloxfordgba@gmail.com';
'sustainable_places_d&c@environment-agency.gov.uk'; 'contactus@devonwildlifetrust.org'; Marshall, Lee;
Fudge, Gareth; Gunther, Andrew; 'paulg.baker@nhs.net'; Stockman, Steve; torbaylaf;
'plantprotection@nationalgrid.com’; Griffiths, Katharine; 'clerk@dittishamparishcouncil.gov.uk’;
'clerk@dartmouthtowncouncil.org'; 'kingswearclerk2017@outlook.com'; 'sgpcpf@ymail.com’;
'clerk@marldonparishcouncil.org.uk’; 'AONB Unit South Devon'; NaturalEnvironment; Community
SafetyAdmin; Conservation; 'sarahjane.barr@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk’; 'Devon Wildlife Trust’;
Engineering; 'Environment Agency'; Waste&Recycling; 'Greenbridge Alchemy Ltd'; Highways; 'Mark Pearson';
'Natural England'; 'RSPB Regional Office'; 'South Hams District Council'; Developer Services Planning; Future
Planning; 'Waste'; Talbot, Clare; Gunther, Andrew; Montgomery, Liam; Lang, Susanne;
'robert.williams@stagecoachbus.com'; 'paul.bryan@teignbridge.gov.uk'; 'Sport England'; "Torbay Coast And
Countryside Trust'; torbaylaf; 'National Grid'; 'Wales & West Utilities'; 'Campaign To Protect Rural England’;
'D Watts'; '‘Brixham Town Council'; 'paulg.baker@nhs.net'; Publichealth; Building Control; Historic England
(formerly English Heritage) (e-swest@HistoricEngland.org.uk); Future Planning; National Planning Casework
Unit (npcu@communities.gsi.gov.uk)

Cc: Williams, Angharad; Planning; Carpenter, Justin

Subject: Planning Consultation Request P/2017/1133 (Inglewood)

Please see attached planning consultation request for P/2017/1133 (Inglewood/Land to the South of White
Rock, Paignton)

This request is being sent following the receipt of additional documents on 8 March 2018.


http://www.southwestwater.co.uk/
https://www.southwestwater.co.uk/developer-services/developer-services-charges/
https://www.southwestwater.co.uk/developer-services/developer-services-charges/
mailto:Mark.Irving@torbay.gov.uk
mailto:e-swest@HistoricEngland.org.uk
mailto:npcu@communities.gsi.gov.uk

Natural England and RSPB will wish to be aware that one of these additional documents is an ecological
addendum.

Kind regards

Mark Irving

Senior Service Manager Support and Development
Spatial Planning

Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

TQ13DR

01803 207795

mark.irving@torbay.gov.uk

Please note...

Communications with Torbay Council may be monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes. This
email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify
the sender and delete the message from your system immediately. The views in this message are
personal; they are not necessarily those of Torbay Council.

The information and documents sent in this email from South West Water Ltd are sent in confidence and are intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named above. Please note that the contents may contain privileged, personal and/or confidential information and
are not to be disclosed to any person other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of the information and documents contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please return it and any copies immediately, without reading any attachments, and confirm that immediately upon
returning the email, you will delete all copies on your system and network.
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